EXXON COMPANY. USA

POST OFFICE BOX 1600 - MIDLAND TEXAS 75731 December 9, 1974

PRODUCTION DEPARTMEN" File No, 22-2
MIDCONTINENT DiVISION
Request to Commingle Condensate
Production from Eumont Gas Com. No.3,
IC 048741 (A), IC 048741(B) with
0il from L. C. Fopeano Federal A/C 2,
IC 048741 (B)

Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
Secretary Director
Box 2088

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Dear Sir:

Exxon Corporation requests permission to commingle condensate production from
Eumont Gas Com. No. 3, Eumont Gas Pool, IC 048741(3), 1IC 948741(B) comprising
the NE/4 of Section 35, T-20-S, R-26-E and L. C. Fopeano Federal AC 2, Eumont
0il Pool, IC 048741 (B), comprising all the NE/4 except the NE/4 of the NE/4,
Section 35, T-20-S, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

L. C. Fopeano Federal A/C 2, Well No. 7, located in Unit "G", Section 35, T-20-S,
R-36-E was shut in May 1, 1972 due to a gas-oil-ratio of more than 100,000 to 1.
On July 24, 1974, Exxon changed the name of L. C. Fopeano Federal A/C 2, Well No.
7 to Eumont Gas Com,., No, 3, Well No., 2. NMOCC Order No. R-4851 of September 10,
1974, authorizes Exxon to simultaneously dedicate its non-standard 160-acre gas
proration unit comprising the NE/4 of Section 35, T-20-S, R-36-~E, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico to its Bumont Gas Com. 3, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Units A and
G regpectively, with unit production to be taken from said wells in any propor-
tion.

Gas from Eumont Gas Com. No. 3, Well No. 2, is taken from the casing and deliver-
ed to El1 Paso Natural Gas. This well pumps 5 to 6 bbls condensate per day to
Tank Battery No. 2, Unit "G", Section 35, T-20-S, R-36-E, where it is commingled
with the following wells:

L. C. Fopeano Federal A/C 2, Well No. 2, Eumont 0il, Shut-In
L. C. Fopeano Federal A/C 2, Well No. 8, Eumont 0il, Allowable 6 bbl.

The gravity of the condensate from FEumont Gas Com. No. 3, Well No. 2 and the
gravity from oil run from Battery No. 2, Unit "G", Section 35, T~20-S, R-36-E,
averages 34.1 API. Both oil and condensate are classed as sour, allocation of
production will be based on well tests.
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Mr. A, L. Porter
Page 2
December 9, 1974

Royalty interest for Fumont Gas Com. 3 is 12.5%. Royalty interest for L. C.
Fopeano A/C 2 is 12.5%. Attached is lease plat.

Yours very truly,

EXXON CORPORATION

H. L. Tipton
Unit Head

DL/sf
Attachments: Lease Plat

U.S.G.S. Approval
Shell Pipeline Approval



EXXON CORPORATION
I.. C. FOPEANC FEDERAL ACCOUNT NO. 1 AND NO. 2
AND EUMONT GAS COM. NO. 3

N

S

T-20~-8, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico

L. C. Fopeano Federal A/C 1 is the S/2 of the SW/4 of Section 25, SE/4 of the
SE/4 of Section 26 and NE/4 of the NE/4 of Section 35, ‘ .

Eumont Gas Com., No. 3 consists of the NE/4 (160 acres) Section 35, Well Nos. 1
and 2.

L. C. Fopeano Federal A/C 2 consists of all of the NE/4 except the NE/4 of the
NE/4 Section 35, Well Nos. 2 and 8.

DL/sf



EXXON COMPANY, USA

POST OFFICE BOX 1300 - MICLAND "EXAS 79701

FRODUCTION DEPARTMEN?
MIDCONTINENT DIV:ISION

My, Buddy Hart
Shell 0il Company
Box 1509

Midland, TX 79701

Dear Sir:

December 5, 1974

Exxon Corporation requests permission to commingle condensate production from
Fumont Gas Com. No., 3, Eumont Gas Pool, IC 048741 (2), LC 048741(B) comprising
the NE/4 of Section 35, T-20-S, R-36-E and L. C. Fopeano Federal AC 2, Eumont
0il Pool, LC 048741(B), comprising all of the NE/4 except the NE/4 of the NE/4,
Section 35, T-20-3, R-36-E, Lea County, New Mexico.

DFL/sf
Attachments: U.S.G.S. Approval

A DIVISION OF EXXON CORPORATION

Yours very truly,

OIL AND GAS ACCOUNTING

ST T

H. L. Tipton, Unit Head
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Approved e
Shell. Pipe Line. Company
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Raw Material Suppl
Field Operations « ? f_

Midland
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UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

GEOLOGICAL SURVEY

P. 0. Box 1157
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

December 3, 1974

Exxon Company
Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79701

Gentlement

Your letter of Nobember 21, 1974, requests approval to commingle production
from well No. 2 Eumont Gas Com No. 3, lease Las Cruces 048741(a) and (b)
with production from wells No. 2 and 8 Fopeano Federal A/c No. 2, lease

Las Cruces 048741(b), Lea County, New Mexico.

Commingling of the condensate from the Eumont gas well and oil production
from the EBumont oil wells as proposed in your letter is hereby approved
subject to like approval by the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission.

Sincerely yours,

< Jim Sims
Acting District Engineer



